Public Document Pack

¥4 North East
@ Derbyshire

District Council

Our Ref: DS/AID
Contact: Damon Stanton

Tel: 01246 217011
Email: damon.stanton@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2020

Dear Councillor

Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-Committee

Please attend a meeting of the Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-Committee to be held on
Thursday, 22 October 2020 at 10.00 am. The meeting will be held through virtual
meeting software. Access credentials to the meeting will be sent to you under separate
cover. This meeting will be audio-live streamed to the website via YouTube.

Virtual Attendance and Hybrid Meetings

| have provided the Leader and Deputy Leader with advice on the holding of “hybrid”
meetings outlining the risks including to employees dealing with the Chamber and to
Members. Hybrid meetings are those where some attendance is in person in the Council
Chamber and some is virtual. | would encourage you all to attend virtually. Accordingly if
you attend in person you will be deemed to have accepted the following disclaimer as

applying.

Risk Assessment Disclaimer
When attending this meeting in person, | confirm that | have read and understood the
contents of each of the following risk assessments and agree to act in line with its content.

0 RA — Return to Work Mill Lane Covid 19 V9
0J Mill Lane Coronavirus Control Measures V4

Both documents have been emailed to Members and are available on the Modern.Gov
App library.

The same advice is given to officers who are also encouraged to participate in the meeting
remotely.

Yours sincerely

~oval. S@A‘@@g

Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer

Page 1



To: Councillors P Bone, H Liggett and S Pickering

AGENDA

1 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting

2 Declarations of Interest

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable
pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of
interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the
appropriate time.

3 Matters of Urgency

To consider any other matter which the Chair of the Sub-Committee is of the
opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency.

4 Reports of the Licensing Team Leader

a. LTL/02/20-21/KR - Longbarn, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow (Pages 6 - 41)

To Hear Representations made under the Licensing Act 2003 — Longbarn,
Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow, Dronfield, S18 7SE.

b. LTL/03/20-21/KR - The Shop, 99 Main Road, Shirland (Pages 42 - 75)

To hear representations made under the Licensing Act 2003 — The Shop, 99 Main
Road, Shirland, Alfreton, DE55 6BA.

K/

X8 Denotes item(s) where the power to make a decision is delegated to the
Sub-Committee.

Please see attached the Procedure for Hearings under The Licensing Act 2003

Page 2




We speak

Spanish
Hablamos su

your language idioma
Slovak
Polish Rozpravame Vasim
Mowimy Twoim jezykiem  jazykom
French Chinese

Nous parlons votre langue FHSIRIRENES

If you require
this agenda in

large print
or another
format

please call
us on

01246
217753

If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate in or access the meeting
please contact the Governance Team at least 72 hours before the meeting starts.

Page 3



NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HELD BY
CONFERENCE CALL

The Clerk to the Committee will explain the procedures for conducting the Licensing
Sub-Committee using Conference Technology

The Chair of the Sub-Committee will remind elected Members of the Code of
Conduct and request them to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable
pecuniary interest or significant other interest in any matter arising from the case(s)
to be considered and to withdraw from the hearing.

The Sub-Committee shall comprise five Members appointed from the Licensing
Committee of the Council, the Quorum is three Members and one will act as Chair.

The Chair of the Sub-Committee will:

(@) Welcome everyone to the hearing and ask those present to introduce
themselves.

(b) Indicate that the procedure for the hearing will be as required in the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005 and will take the form of a discussion
led by the licensing authority.

(c) Indicate that this hearing shall take place in public, except where (as defined
in regulations) the Public Interest requires the public exclusion. A party or
any person assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of
the public.

(d) Indicate that at the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(1) in response to a point which the Council has given notice that it will
want clarification under the Regulations, give further information in
support of their application, representations or notice;

(i) subject to permission by the Chair of the Sub Committee allow you to
guestion any other party present; and

(i)  address the Sub-Committee.

(e) Indicate that in considering any representations or notice made by a party,
the authority may take into account documentary or other information
produced by a party in support of their application, representation or notice
(as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other
parties at the hearing.

The Sub-Committee will consider any request made by a party for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing, other than the person he/she intends to
represent him/her at the hearing. Such permission shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Page 4



10

11

12

13

The order for submissions by each party to the hearing will be:

€) The Licensing Officer
(b)  The Objectors
(c) The Applicants

After each of the above submissions the Members of the Sub-Committee will be
entitled to ask questions of the relevant party.

Each party will be allowed the equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights.

The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing.

(@) Regarding failure of parties to attend the hearing held through Conference
Call; if the authority has not been notified then it may, where it considers it to
be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a specified date or
continue to hold the hearing in their absence.

(b)  Where the authority holds a hearing in a party’s absence it will consider the
application, representations or any notice made.

(c)  Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it will notify each
party of the date, time and place, to which the hearing has been adjourned.

The parties will be entitled to make closing submissions. The closing submission of
any applicant for a licence will follow the closing submissions of the representatives
of any objectors.

The Licensing Sub-Committee may, after hearing the representations ask all
parties, except the legal adviser and the Governance Services representative to
withdraw from the meeting in order to enable the Sub-Committee to deliberate in
private. They will be contacted and asked re-join the meeting following the Sub-
Committee’s deliberations

In most cases the authority will make its determination at the conclusion of the

hearing. In all cases specified in the Hearing Regulations, the authority will make its
written determination within a period of five or ten working days as appropriate.

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 4a

North East Derbyshire District Council

Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-Committee

22 October 2020

To hear representations made under the Licensing Act 2003

Report No LTL/02/20-21/KR of the Licensing Team Leader

This report is public

Purpose of the Report

11

1.2

1.3

To determine representations made against an Application for a Premises Licence
for Longbarn, Barlow Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow, Dronfield. S18
7SE

Report Details

On 26" August 2020, an Application for a Premises Licence for Longbarn, Barlow
Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow, Dronfield. S18 7SE was received by
North East Derbyshire District Council from North Midland Surveys Ltd, Barlow
Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow, North Derbyshire. A copy of the
application found at Appendix 1.

The application states that the general description of the premises is that of a large
stone built barn set within a private courtyard adjacent to Barlow Woodseats Hall.

The applicant seeks to apply for the following licensable activities:

Licensable Activity Proposed Times

Live Music (Indoors) Monday to Sunday:
08:30 to 00:00 (midnight)

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday to Sunday:
08:30to 01:00 (following day)
Late Night Refreshment Friday, Saturday and Sundays:
23:00 to 00:00 (midnight)
Sale of Alcohol (on sales) Monday to Sunday:
08:30 to 23:30
Opening Times Monday to Sunday:

08:30 to 01:00 (following day)

Non Standard Timings applied for on all the above activities and opening times as follows:
08:30 to 02:00 hours (following day) on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve,
St Patricks Day, St Georges Day.

Page 6



1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.2

Subsequently, two representations were received from members of the public who
are neighbours of Longbarn.

The representations centre around being affected by an increase in the use of the
barn. Concerns are expressed with regards to the current, alleged, noise issues.
Other concerns are the problems with access in the lane and the potential destruction
of the local habitat. These representations are attached as Appendix 2 and
Appendix 3.

These parties have a legal right to make representations.

Following the applicant’s consultation with the Police. The applicant has agreed to
additional conditions which he has now included in section M, the operating schedule,
of the application. A copy of the amended operating schedule to be found at
Appendix 4. The Police have confirmed that they do not have any representations
to this application.

The Licensing Sub-Committee may

1. Grant the Premises Licence;

2. Grant the Premises Licence, modified to such an extent as the Authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; or

3. Refuse the Variation to the Premises Licence.

Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation

None

Consultation and Equality Impact

None

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

None

Implications

Finance and Risk Implications

An appeal against this decision would incur costs in preparing a defence case and to
attend Court. Costs may be recovered at the discretion of the Magistrates in the
event that the application is dismissed.

Costs could be awarded against the Authority in the event that the appeal is
successful.

Legal Implications including Data Protection

The aforementioned parties have the right to make an appeal to the Magistrates’
Court if they are not satisfied with the outcome of the hearing

2
Page 7



5.3 Human Resources Implications

None

6 Recommendations

6.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee:
(a) considers the representation; and
(b) determines the application in line with the options outlined in 1.8 above.

7 Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No

District Wards Affected Barlow and Holmesfield

Links to Corporate Plan priorities | Supporting our Communities to be
or Policy Framework Healthier, Safer, Cleaner and Greener

8 Document Information

Appendix No | Title

1 Application for a Premises Licence
2 Representation No. 1

3 Representation No. 2

4

Amended Operating Schedule

Background Papers

Statement of Licensing Policy
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author Contact Number

Sharon Smith, Licensing and Enforcement Officer Ext. 7838

Page 8



Appendix 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ North Midland Surveys Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of the premises,

Longbarn
Johnnygate Lane
Barlow
Dronfield

North Derbyshire

Post town Dronfield ] Postcode r S18 7SE

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0114 2890720

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 10500

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)Yes
partnership
il as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)
d)  acharity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
4

Page 9



g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
__independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 10



Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name North Midland Surveys Ltd

Address

Barlow Woodseats Hall
Johnnygate Lane
Barlow

North Derbyshire

Registered number (where applicable)
Company Number 03297312

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
0114 2890720

Page 11



E-mail address (optional)

info@bwhall.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

25/09/2020
When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD MM YYYY
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises comprise a large stone built barn set within a private courtyard adjacent to
Barlow Woodseats Hall . The barn is open plan inside and has a large Bar/function area which
is also used as a restaurant function space , an application for regularisation of building control
relating to public use is presently being implemented.

The outside area used by the public is adjacent to the barn which is next to two Holliday
cottages which are also in the courtyard.A private space outside each pf the cottages has been
designed to provide a buffer between the area where people can consume drinks and the
windows of the cottages.

There is parking at the front of the site for approximately 30 cars , a designated drop off point
and ample space for delivery and refuse vehicles to turn.

The barn measures 20mx6m and has a commercial kitchen , male and female toilets and a
separate unisex disabled facility. The restaurant has a full capacity of 100 for a formal function
and our planning permission limits use to the public to Friday ,Saturday and Sunday, with a
maximum of 100 guests. The midweek use will be for private corporate residential events for
unto 40 delegates.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :Il);z;;e Aick ol thet
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E). Yes

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F). Yes

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

Page 12



anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) Yes
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J). Yes

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Tod —
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ncoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day |Start |Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

B the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

S column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Thd

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | ¢°%™

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
“| read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-| the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

10

Page 15



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note4)

Day |Start | Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
[ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
Sun

11

Page 16



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)

Sat

Sun

12
Page 17



E

Live music — | Will the performance of live music take place R oOre 5
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 1eoors ye
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
8.30 24.00
Tue 8.30
24.00
Wed 8.30 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
24.00 | (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 8.30 24.00
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
8.30 24.00 | the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
S Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Bank Holidays, St Patricks Day
Al And St Georges Da;
830 |24.00 BES 28
Sun 8.30
24.00

13

Page 18



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors yes
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day |Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
8.30 1.00
Tue 8.30
1.00
Wed 8.30 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
1.00 (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
8.30 1.00
Fri 1.00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
8.30 the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 1.00 , . .
8.30 Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, St Patricks Day, St
..... ) Georges Day. 08.30 - 02.00. hours
Sun 1.00
8.30

14

Page 19



G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day |Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
“| (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
“| the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

15

Page 20



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

®
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read =
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
-] description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
| (e r (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

16

Page 21



Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Start | Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment Ind
take place indoors or outdoors or both — nCO0LS Je8
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

Mon |0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 0

Wed |0 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
ool refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur |0

Fri 23.00 |24.00

Sat 23.00 |24.00

Sun 23.00 |24.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 6)
Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, St Patricks
Day, St Georges Day 8.30- 02.00 Hours

17

Page 22



J

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the
premises

yes

Off the
premises

Both

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 5)

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Finish
Mon

8.30 BN
Tue

8.30 23.30
Wed

830 (5339
Thur

8.30 23.30
Fri

8.30 23.30
Sat

830 23.30
Sun

g3 |40

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
| column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, St Patricks Day St

Georges Day. 8.30-02.00 hours

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Nicholas davy Todd
Date of birth 24/04/1958
Address

Barlow Woodseats Hall
Johnnygate Lane
Barlow
North Derbyshire
Postcode S18 7SE

18

Page 23



Personal licence number (if known). N/A

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

I have enrolled on a training course and will apply for a personal licence in due course.

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None and no gaming machines.

19
Page 24



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day |Start | Finish
Mon 8.30 1.00
Tue 08.30 [01.00
Wed :
08.30 |01.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
08.30
01.00
Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, St Patricks Day and
St Georges Day. 08.30 - 02.00 hours
Fri
08.30 |01.00
Sat
08.30 |01.00
Sun
08.30 |01.00

20

Page 25



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The see of alcohol will only take place when the designated supervisor is in attendance
and they or another person hold a current personal licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

There will be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall
be regular checked by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons . Drugs seized will be
stored securely and handed to the police.

There is a zero tolerance of violence towards staff or customers any person presenting signs of
violence will be requested to leave , refusal to do so will instigate the staff to call the police.

¢) Public safety

The use of door staff will be risk assessed by the premises supervisor or personal licence
holder on a regular basis.

When it is felt necessary to engage door staff they will be licensed by the SecurityIndustry
Authority.

The premises will be maintained to prevent the presence of trip hazards and falls. External
lighting is installed to light the exit , drop off area and carparks.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Amplified sound or live music will only be played within the building in such a way that
noise breakout does not exceed the prevailing ambient noise level by ,more than 2bd when
measured 1m from the facade of the nearest noise sensitive property.

No speakers will be fixed to the exterior of the building.

¢) The protection of children from harm

21

Page 26



There will be no adult entertainment or services , activities or other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Persons under the age of 18 years will not be permitted into the premises after 21.00 hours
unless accompanied by a responsible adult and attending a per booked family function or
dining.

All staff will be trained in matters concerning under age sales and the challenge 25 scheme will
be operating.A bound and sequential paginated refusal book or electronic record shall be kept to
record all instances where admission or service is refused . Such records shall show the basis
for refusal . The person making the refusal . The date and time of the refusal. Such records shall
be retained at the premises for at least 12 months and shall be made available for inspection and
copying by the Police or any other authorised person on request.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Yes
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. Yes

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. Emailed an application for you to forward.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.Yes

I understand that I must now advertise my application.Yes

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking
service (please read note 15).Copy passport.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

22
Page 27



* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration HpREL5).

*  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature N D Todd

Date 21/07/2020

Capacity director

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Nicholas Todd
Barlow Woodseats Hall
Johnnygate Lane
Barlow

North derbyshire

Post town | Dronfield Postcode S18 7SE

Telephone number (if any) 0114 2890720

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
info@bwhall.com

23

Page 28



Notes for Guidance

1;

2

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

*  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

*  Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

*  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

* Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o

o

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

[e]

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

24

Page 29



10.
11.
12.

14.
15.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

*  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site
for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent

must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
* issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

25

Page 30



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

26

Page 31



A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

27

Page 32



o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(6)] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you

have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

28

Page 33



soffou

aJlyshqieq
oa._ormn_s_
aueT sjebAuuyor
UOREPOWILLIOIDY [BRUSPISIY PUE 3}INS UoRouNny

JnoAe 1oo|4
IleH Syeaspoop mojeg

oUE - JOSUBS WRR XOH ®

020z pasodoid se ue|d 100|4 punois)

(= g H TN /1 H i \ I}
oamsig
|l mm, @ el il
== 8 N & |
m m —w EMI UIAIT . UBYOMN | | 11 s & _|A wooy uonouny
1 o | _,'l__l_ j@ ] m T e Ieg
5 _ Uayolpy/Woo! IS
wooy BuiA .
| I | = i \ [ 1
00L:| 9eds
00Z:1 3[eos 0202 pesodold se ue|d Jooy
- - - o _—_—

020z pesodold se ue|d Joo| }sii4

29

Page 34



Longbarn Barlow

Woodseats Hall Farm,
Barlow,

Dronfield,

Derbyshire. S18 7SE.
Telephone (©114)2890725.

To. Licensing Section,
Regarding application for premises licence/club premises certificate-

We being the nearest neighbours to Nick Todd at Barlow Woodseats Hall will be
affected by

any increase in the use of

the premises LongBarn Woodseats Hall.

Until about five years ago this was a very quiet area.

We now live next door to- two soon to be three Holiday lets with up to twenty
people staying.

The Longbarn-Used for Weddings & Parties etc- Restaurant at the weekends.

Our HOME is just twenty metres away from the Longbarn (see photo)
LIVE Music- CAN BE HEARD inside the house, EVEN with the TV ON!

Also parties can get very Noisy with Talking/Laughing/Singing/Shouting!
We Do NOT Want to Endure ANYMORE than we Do NOW!

Johnnygate Lane is a SINGLETRACK Country Lane, with very few PASSING Places.
We sometimes find it difficult to get IN & OUT when up to thirty cars attend
various events.

We have tolerated alot up to now & don't wish to be bad neighbours, but it is
affecting our lives & business-farming.

Hope you take into account our concerns when considering this application.
Yours sincerely

John, Julia & Daniel Botham
Woodseats Hall Farm.

15N SepremBer 2020,

Page 1

30

Page 35



Appendix 2

Vg of Lo‘r\'s?;o»ﬂ'\ grcwx },{u:m& Room Qm&ow
15 P SeptomSer 2020,

31
Page 36



Appendix 3

Licensing Section, Johnnygate
North East Derbyshire District Council, Johnnygate Lane
District Council Offices, Barlow
2013 Mill Lane, DRONFIELD S18 7SE
Wingerworth,

Chesterfield, Derbyshire,
S42 6NG

e-mail to: Environmentalhealthadmin@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk

20 September 2020

Sirs,
Licence Application 20/00844/LAP01 by North Midland Surveys Ltd.
| refer to the above application as copy attached and wish to make a formal objection as follows:

1] The local environment is peaceful and very much agricultural and as such should remain that way — the
likely incidence of loud music blaring out until 1.00 and 2.00 in the morning will be detrimental to that
environment.

2] The property at which the License is being sought is no doubt listed and a barn which is home to much in
the way of wildlife, in particular bats — once again load music and crowds of people will destroy that
habitat.

3] The road leading to the property is a narrow single lane track with no formal passing places, and being a
dead end with thus only one way in and one way out, will not be able to cope with the likely increased
traffic flow from 08:30 to 02:00, 7 days a week. The verges are all high, soft, grass verges which cannot
take the punishment of vehicles travelling in opposite directions trying to pass each other.

4] My residence, being only one of three residences in Johnnygate Lane, is the only one that will be
affected by the increase in the moving traffic, likely to be at speeds in excess of the capabilities of the lane
and road surface, which is in a very poor state.

5] As Johnnygate Lane is popular with Walkers, Cyclists and Horse riders, sometimes in numbers, with
numerous public footpaths and bridle ways feeding into it, the increased traffic flow will be hazardous to
those enjoying the peace and tranquillity that this rural lane provides.

Yours,

Pamela Doncaster [Mrs].

32
Page 37


mailto:Environmentalhealthadmin@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk

Appendix 4

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

The sale of alcohol will only take place when the designated supervisor is in attendance and they
or another person hold a current personal licence

An incident log will be kept on the premises providing details of ,
- Event risk assessment.
- Refusal of sale to an individual
- Drug use or confiscation of items
- Violence either verbal or physical.

- Accidents and any situation where the emergency services have been called to attend the property.

The log will be available for inspection by the Police or any relevant authorised person.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

by Police Licensing.
This system will be operational and will record during continually whilst the premise is open for
licensable activities as specified within the premises licence. The system will cover the inside and
immediately outside the premises.
This system will keep all recorded images for a period as specified within police licensing
recommendations, or for a period of no less than twenty eight days.
There will be a person trained in the use of the system either at the premises or available to retrieve
any recorded images or data immediately upon request of a police officer or authorised person acting
on behalf of a responsible authority as detailed within Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The licensee will produce and implement a suitable and sufficient written drugs policy in consultation
with Derbyshire Constabulary.

The policy will include the following details;

A Statement

A statement that sets out the purpose and scope of the policy, including reference to the need for;
Measures to address the incidence, supply and consumption of drugs on the premises;

Adequate facilities, arrangements and procedures to minimise the harmful effects of drugs;
Responsibilities of personnel;

Identification of those personnel having a responsibility for the implementation of the Drug Policy
and a description of their duties and responsibilities;

Arrangements to achieve the objectives of the Drugs Policy

*  The Company will install and maintain a closed circuit television system to a standard required

33

Page 38



e These will include;
Premises and any surveillance equipment designed to maximise the detection of
Drugs;
°  Drug dealing;
°  Drug use;
The provision of competent personnel by appropriate training and refresher training;
Comprehensive procedures for normal and emergency situations, including;
Arrangements for the overt and covert supervision of the premises and customers;
Searches of the premises, personnel and customers;
First aid;
CCTYV provision, use and maintenance of data;
Drug amnesty container emptying arrangements;
Seizing and preservation of drugs and other arrangements;
Action to be taken against those found to be in possession of/administering or supplying drugs;
Referrals to the police in relation to individuals, drugs, paraphernalia and other evidence;
The safe disposal of paraphernalia and other evidence;
Records to be maintained in the event of drug incidents;
Complaints procedure;
Liaison arrangements with the local authority, Derbyshire Constabulary and other consultees
identified in the policy;
Identification and provision of appropriate facilities, including first aid areas & equipment and where
necessary, a ‘chill out’ rest facility;
The provision of appropriate drug awareness information to customers including relevant parts of the
drug policy, the law, drug dangers & harm minimisation and access to drug support services;
The drug Policy and all revisions must be drawn to the attention of and explained to all personnel.
The Drug Policy will be reviewed and revised at appropriate times. This must take place at least
annually.

¢) Public safety

The use of door staff will be risk assessed by the premises supervisor or personal licence holder
for each event or time the premises are open to the public.

If door staff are required for a specific event they will be licensed by theSecurity Industry Authority.

The premises will be maintained to prevent trips and hazards and falls. External lighting is installed to
light the exits, drop off area and car park.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Amplified sound or live music will only be played within the building in such a way that noise
breakout does not exceed the prevailing ambient noise level by more than 2db when measured 1m from
the farad of the nearer sensitive property.

No speakers will be fixed to the exterior of the building.

e) The protection of children from harm

34

Page 39



. Full training is provided to staff on commencement of employment on the law relating to all
age-restricted products sold and any system or procedures they are expected to follow in the
course of dealing with these goods. Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals

(at least 6 monthly).

. Records detailing the training provided will be kept on the premises for production, on
request, to an officer of a Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the premises for

a minimum of 2 years.

. The age verification policy applying to the premises is ‘Challenge 25°. Anyone attempting to
purchase alcohol (or other min. 18 restricted product) that appears under the age of 25 years
will be asked for proof of age. Acceptable forms of identification will be a PASS-accredited
proof of age card, photo driving licence or passport. Failure to produce satisfactory proof of
age will result in a refused sale.

Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage informing customers of the age verification policy in
operation and the age restrictions on products, will be clearly displayed at:

. all entry points to the premises,
. adjacent to the products, where displayed, and
. all points of sale.
A system of recording sales refused under the age verification policy will be operated at all times.
At least weekly, the Designated Premises Supervisor (or authorised deputy) will:
examine the record and compare it against the normal operating pattern for the premise
indicate any action taken in relation to that examination
sign off/endorse the record to indicate the above points have been carried out
The refusal record will be kept on the premises for production, on request, to an officer of a
Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the premises for a minimum of 2 years.

There will be no adult entertainment or services , activities or other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

35
Page 40



36

Page 41



Agenda Iltem 4b

North East Derbyshire District Council

Licensing Sub- Committee

22 October 2020

To hear representations made under the Licensing Act 2003

Report No LTL/03/20-21/KR of the Licensing Team Leader

This report is public

Purpose of the Report

o To determine the premises licence application for The Shop, 99 Main Road,
Shirland, Alfreton, Derbyshire, DE55 6BA following receipt of a number of
representations.

1 Report Details

1.1 On 3" September 2020, an application for a Premises Licence for 99 Main Road,
Shirland, Alfreton, Derbyshire was received by North East Derbyshire District
Council from Javed Asghar of 99 Main Road, Shirland, Alfreton, Derbyshire a
copy of the application found at Appendix 1.

1.2 The application states that the general description of the premises is to be a
convenience store , with local produced craft products, with the ability to sample and
taste the cask ale/cider/spirits/alcohol that are available for off-sale whilst on the
premises, an ever evolving range of locally produced artisan products.

1.3 The applicant seeks to apply for the following licensable activities and opening times:

Licensable Activity Proposed Times

Sale of Alcohol (on & off sales) | Monday to Sunday:
08:00 to :00:00 (midnight)

Other
Opening Times Monday to Sunday:
08:00 to 00:00 (midnight )

1.4  Subsequently, FIVE representations were received from members of the public. Two
were rejected by the Team Leader because they do not relate to the licensing
objectives and do not form part of this report, the remaining three were accepted as
valid. These representations are attached as Appendix 2.3 and 4

1.5 Officers have confirmed that the two parties making valid representations have a legal
right to make representations.

Page 42



1.6

1.7

1.8

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

5.2

5.2.1

5.3

53.1

Following the applicant’s consultation with Trading Standards, during the application
process, the applicant has agreed to additional conditions. A copy of those additional
agreed conditions that Members may wish to incorporate into section 18 / E within
the Licensing Objectives (Protection of Children from Harm) within the Operating
Schedule as part of the application (Appendix 1) can be found at Appendix 5.

The Police have confirmed that they do not have any representations to this
application.

It is the understanding of the Licensing Section that there have been discussions
between the applicant and at least one party who has submitted a valid
representation, however no changes to the application have been requested by the
either party at this time.

Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation

The Licensing Sub-Committee may

a) Grant the Premises Licence;

b) Grant the Premises Licence, modified to such an extent as the Authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; or

c) Refuse the application for a Premise Licence.

Consultation and Equality Impact

None

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

None

Implications

Finance and Risk Implications

An appeal against this decision would incur costs in preparing a defence case and to
attend Court. Costs may be recovered at the discretion of the Magistrates in the
event that the application is dismissed.

Costs could be awarded against the Authority in the event that the appeal is
successful.

Legal Implications including Data Protection

The aforementioned parties have the right to make an appeal to the Magistrates’
Court if they are not satisfied with the outcome of the hearing

Human Resources Implications

None

Page 43



6 Recommendations

6.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee:

(a) considers the representation; and

(b) determines the application in line with the options outlined in 2.1 above.

7 Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No

District Wards Affected Shirland and Higham
Links to Corporate Plan priorities | Supporting our Communities to be
or Policy Framework Healthier, Safer, Cleaner and Greener
8 Document Information
Appendix No | Title
1 Application for a Premises Licence
2 Representation No. 1
3 Representation No. 2
Representation No. 3
5 Agreement with Trading Standards

Background Papers

Statement of Licensing Policy
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author

Contact Number

Darren Rowley ,

Licensing and Enforcement Officer Ext. 7615

Page 44



Morth East Derbyshire ForFreipcankad

Horth Bt @ Application for a premises [lendoe L resd g rva A erbvsh v gov K
F:lfr'\-' e Licensing Act 2003 Telsphons: 01246 271216
* requirad information

Appendix 1

Secthon 1 of 21

System reference

Yiour reference

Are yolu:

il can saee the form at any drme and resume [tlater. You donot need o be logged In when you resume.

INot Currerntly In Use

The Shopashirtand

Are you an agent acing on behalf of the appllcant?

i as & Mo
Applicant Detalls
* FIrstname uaveﬂ
* Family name Emr
* E-mall |ottium247 @gmall.com
Main telephonenumber (07970241735

COther telephione nurniber |I.‘.I?-!1]-!3?539

[7 Indicate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

" Applying as a business or organkation, Including a5 a sole trader
& Applying as an Individual

This Is the urique reference fior this
application generated by the system.

Yol 3N put whiat you want here ta help you
track appllcations If you make lots of them. it
Is passed ta the authority.

Put *no® i you ane appdying on your own
Denall or an Dehall of 8 DusIiness you oWn or
wark for.

Include country oode.

& sole trader |s a business owned by one
persan without any special legal struckure.
Applylng as an IndiW¥dua means you are

applying so you can be employed, of for
some other persana reason, such as
following a hobly.

Page 45



Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name |99

* Street Imain road
District |shirland
* City or town |a|freton

County or administrative area |derbyshire

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Postcode Ide556ba I

Enter the postal code
* Country IUnited Kingdom B
Saction 2 of 21
PREMISES DETAILS

Ifwe, a5 named In saction 1, apply for a prermises llcence under sacton 17 of the Licensing Act 2002 forthe premises
described In section 2 belos (the premizes) and Vwe are making this application to you a5 the relevant llcensing authortty

Inaccondance with saction 12 of the Llcersing Act 20032,
Premises Address

Afa youl able to provide a postal address, OS5 map reference of description of the premisas?

& Address OS5 map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Bullding numier orname (99

Street imain road

District 'shiriand

Clty of town \alfretan

County of administrative area |derbyshire

Postoode |de5 56

Country \United Kingdom E
Further Detalls

Telephane number O7IT0241735

Mon-domestic rateable

value of prermises (£) Il..?ﬂ:l

<Pravious 1 2 2 4 5 8 Z ® % 10 11 12 13 14 15 1& 17 18 19 20 21 Hets

Page 46



* requirad informakice

Section 2 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In whiat capacity are you applying for the premilses licence?

OO0 =

|

||

An Indivicual of Indiduals
A limitted cornparyy / lirmited Ilabikty partnership
A partnership [other than imited IbIIty)

| Anunincorporated assoclation

Other (for example a statubory corporation)

| A recognised club
| Acharity

The proprietor of an educational esabllshiment

| & health service body

A person 'whols reglsterad under part 2 of the Care Standands Act

2000 {c14] In respect of an Independent hospital in Wales

A parson who Is registened under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respact of the carmying on of a regulated
activity iwithin the meaning of that Part) In an Independant hospital In

England
The chief afficer of police of a police force In England and Wales

Conflrm The Fallowing

=

O

lam carrying on of proposing tocarry on a business which Irmeodves
the use of the premisas for llcensable activiias

| ami rraking the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am rraking the application pursuant toa function dscharged by
wirtue of Her Malesty's prerogative

Page 47



Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
15 the rame the same as [or rrllar 1) the detalls gh’Eﬂ In sacton onet

& Yes © No
First name Javed
Earrily rame |asgr|ar

Is the appiicant 18 years of age or older?
i Yes

Current Residentlal Address
15 the address the sarme as (or similar to) the address ghven In section onet

i Ho

 Yes & Mo
Bulding number of name |94
Street main road
District |pye bridge
City o town lalfretan

County of adrministrative area |derbyshire

Postcode \desSdny
Courtry lunited KIngdom -]
Applicant Contact Detalls

#Are the contact detalls the same & (or srmilar to) those given In section onet

& Yes © Mo

E-mall Intﬂurni-l.?agrmllmrn
Telephane number (O7ATI2417IS
Othertelephone number (07812837539

* Date of birth

o]/ [ea] / s ]
dd mm WY

It “es” Is selectad you can re-use the detalls
fram sectlon one, or amend them as required.
Select ™o* toenber a completely new set of
defalls

IF "¥es® Is selected you can re-use the detalls
fram s=ctlon one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a completety
new sat of datalls.

IF "Yies® |5 salected yau can re-use the cetalls
from sectlon one, or amend tem as
required. Select Mo to enter a completely
new st of detalls.

Page 48




Continued from previous page...

. . o, Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality |br|t|sh | work in the UK

. Right to work share code if not submittin
Right to work share code ‘ ‘ scgnned documents 9

‘ Add another applicant I

Jw
Y
0]
=]
I~
oo
O
=)

<Previous 1 2 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

: Morth East Derbyshire For Falp contact
Herts .m@ Appillcation for a premises lloence Lick i nigis g erbwshirg, gov uk
. Licemsing Ack 2003 Telsphons: 01246 271215
* mquirad inforrration
Sectlon 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDLULE
When do you want the I
premises licence to start? Loz | /[0 f] 2020
dd mm VY

If you wish the licence to be
walld only for a limited perod, | | I
when oo you want It to end '

dd mm VY
Provide a general description of the premises

Far example the type of premises, Its general situatlon and layout and any other Information which could be reevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application Incudes off-supplies of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place far

consumption of these off- supplles you must Incdude a description of where the place will be and Its prodmity to the
premmises.

convenience stare , with local produced crafft products, the allity to sample and taste the cask e dder / splirits § aoohal
that are avallable for off-s=ale whilst on the prermises, an ever eyalving range of lealy produced artisan products .

IF 5,000 OF e people are
expected to attend the
premises atany onetime, [0
state the number expected to
attend

Page 49



Sedtlon 6of 21
PROVISION OF FLAYS

SEEngllj-aﬂl:E'l:lﬂ TE'QLI-EITE":I entartanment
Wil you be providing plays?
© Yes & No

<Pravious 1 2 2 4 5 &

-1
o
L]
-
=]

10 1112 13 14 15 12 17 18 18 20 1 M

Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

" Yes

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Section 8 of 21
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8

o
-
[=]
-
=
-
%]
-
w
-
-
v
-
[=)
-
~J
[
-
[Ye]
|I\J
N

Next >

Page 50



Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 &6

|~

o
o
-
=)

1112 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8

o

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 51




Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes @ No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

o

1o 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes ® No

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6

Z 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 52




IS R

Sectlon 15of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wl you be sslling or suppiving alcohal?

& Yes ~ Mo
Standard Days And Timings
MOMDAY
start |
TUESDAY
Start (0800
WEDMESD AY
start |
THURSDAY
Start 0800
FRIDAY
Start (0800
Start |
SATURDAY
Start (0800
Start |
SUMDAY
Start |0@:00
Start |

Wil the sale of aloohol be far consurmprtion:

Onthe premises

©  Off the premises

*

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

Both

iGlwe timingsin 24 howr cleck
(&g, 1600) and only ghwe detals for the ds

. of the wesk when you Intend the premises

o b2 wsad for the acthvity.

If the sale of alcohal Is for consurnplon on
the premilses select on, iFthe sale of alcoho
Is for consumption away from the premises
select off. I the salke of Acohol Is far
consurnptlon on the premises and away
irom the premises seect both.

Page 53



Continmed from prowiers poge..
State any seasonal variations

Faor example (but not exclusively) whane the activity will ocour on additional days during the summer months.

Mon-standard tmings. Where the prermises will be usad for the supply of aloohal at different tmes from those Isted In the
column on the [, st below

Far example (but not enclusively]l, where you wish the activity to goon longeron a partioular day e.g. Christmas Eve

State the name and detalls of the Indidual whiorm you wish to spediy on the
licenoe a5 prermises superdsor

Name

First name lomalre dawn

Family rame roggatt

Date of birth 1z | oz f ] rem
dd mm iy

Enter the contact's address

Bullding nurmber orname (213

Street \parkraad
District Iheage
Clty o town Ibelper

County or administrative area |[:H!-I't:g'5l‘lr'e

Postcode |das62ab

Couritry United KIngdam E

Personal Licemnos numibsr
(I knwn] |I15.|'ﬂli955.'|:le-:m

Issuing licensing authority
(If Known) |arnha"ralm' coundl

FROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVIS0OR CONSENT

Hosw will the consent form of the propossd desgnated premises. superdsar
be supplled to the authorty?

& Juman s Frmiar sred Corircllar of HASD 20

Page 54




Continmad frem prewioes Bige...
% Electranicaly, by the proposed deslgnated prermises supenvisor

i Asan atachment tothis application

Feferance nurmiter for consent Ithe consant form |5 alresdy aubmitted, ask
fiormm (F knowm) the proposad deskgnated premises
SHFH'HHITTEFHE'HHE'H reference’ of ‘your
referamca’.

<Pravious 1 2 2 4 5 8 2 8 § 10 11 12 13 14 15 1% 17 18 19 20 21 Mad

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example

(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

none

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

o
[%]
b=
jwn
lon
|~
loo
[ts]
—
o

< Previous 1

Page 55



Sectlon 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And TimIngs
MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour cleck.
Start (0800 End [24:00 [&q., 16:00) and anly give cietals far the days
of the wesk When you Intend the prermises
Start | | End | | to beused for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start (0800 End [2400 |
Start | End |
WEDNESDAY
Start (D@00 End |24:00
Start | End |
THURSDAY
Start (0800 End |24:00
Start | End
FRIDAY
Start 0800 End |24:00
Start | End
SATURDAY
Start |0@:00 End |24:00
Start | End
SUMDAY
Start [o@00 End |2400
Start | End

State any s=asoral varlations

Far excample (but not exclusively] whene the activity will eoour on additkanal days during the summer mornths.

nong

Continmed from prewioes paga...

those listed In the column on the (e, 15t below

Far example (but not exclusivwely], where you wish the activity to goon longer ona partlcular day .. Christmas Eve.

Mon standard triings. Whene you Imbend to use the premises to be open tothe members and guests at different tmes friom

none

<Pravious 1 2 2 4 5 4 2 & 3 13 11 12 13 14 15 1 17 18 19 20 21 Has

Page 56



Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,cd.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

As Premises Licence Holders, we understand that we have a duty to our local community and to our customers and that we
continue to protect our staff and customers from danger and harm.

We are eager to work in partnership with all responsible authorities to ensure the promaotion of the four licensing objectives
and to achieve a successful cohesion between our business operations and our neighbours.

) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV installed at the premises will be in complete and full working order at all times and is operating internally & externall
and will cover all public entrances/exits and public areas where licensable activities take place whilst the premises is open
to the public.

The time and date on the CCTV will be set correctly and checked daily .

The duty manager will be trained in the use of and operation of the CCTV and will be able to fully operate the CCTV system
irrespective of any security measures and or access codes in place and will be able to provide images for inspection at any
reasonable time to a relevant responsible time to a relevant responsible authority and provide if required images onto a
suitable media storage device .

All CCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.
Clear signage will be displayed at all entrances and exits indicating that CCTV is in operation.

All trading areas will be closely monitored by the CCTV cameras and to try and create a complete surveillance area without
blind spots or loss of vision .

An incident register in a none erasable format i.e a page a day diary will be maintained at the premises and any details of all
incidents of but not limited to crime or disorder or misuse of drugs offences will be recorded. The register will be kept on
site for two years produced and made available at any reasonable time to any relevant responsible authority. The register
will be kept on site for two years checked weekly and signed off by the DPS.

Staff training will be provided prior to any member of staff being employed and refresher training every & months
thereafter and all training records and their details such as, but not limited to licensing act 2002 and challenge 25 will be
kept on site for two years and made available for inspection at any reasonable time to a relevant responsible authority .

The Dyps will actively partidpate whilst ever there is such an active group in place in the locality for either ' pub watch ' or
'shop watch'

) Public safety

Mo vessel or container that cannot be sealed or dosed by staff or sealed at source and containing alcohol will be allowed to
leave the premises.

Page 57



d) The prevention of public nuisance

Mo nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by vibration transmitted through the structure of the
building.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily read by the public notices
requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not likely to cause a disturbance to
residents in the vicinity of the premises.

g) The protection of children from harm

The only acceptable forms of identification are a government issued document with photograph, such documents include
photo card driving license, passport or a PASS (accoredited document )

Challenge 25 posters will be displayed at all entrances to the premises, all areas where alcohol is displayed and at the cash
till payment area.

A refusals register in a mone erasable format, i.e page a day diary or via Epos till system with details of all refusals will be
maintained at the premises. The register may be contained on the till but will contain details of the staff member refusing
the sale and will be checked on a weekly basis and printed off and signed and retained off where appropriate by the
Designated Premises Supervisor . The refusal records and their detail will be kept on site for two years and made available
for inspection at any reasonable time to a relevant authority .

The duty manager shall be able to access and print a refusals report at any reasonable time for a relevant responsible
authority from the previous seven days .

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

<Previpus 1 2 31 4 5 &

]
[#2]

Page 58



- rl-?.lm I FEATTEE BT

Sectlon 1% of 21

HOTES ON DEMOMNSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TOWORK IM THE UK

Entitiement to work/immigration status for Individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limitesd Nabllity partnerships:
Alicence may not be held by an Individual or an Indvidual In a partnership who b resident In the UKwho:

+  gdoesnot have the right to live and work In the UE; or

* I5 subject to a condition preventing him or her fram dolng work relating to the camying on of a llcensable

activity.

Any premises licence Issued In respact of an appllcation madke an or after & Apl 2017 will beoome invalld If the holder
ceases to be entitied to work In the UK.
Appilcants must derronstrate that they have an entilement to work In the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
thermi from lﬂl’lg Waork I'EE'ﬂﬂng:ltHE -:arr:nng on of a llicensmble acivty. They do this Inone of e ways: 1) t:rpr-:mmrg
with this application coples or scanned coples of the documents listed balow fwhich do not need to be certifled), or 2) by
providing thedr 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carmy out a check using the Home Office online Fight o work
checking service [see belowl
Documnents which demonstrate entitiement to work In the UK

. An explred ar current passport showlng the holder, of @ person named In the passport as the child of the
holder, |s & Eritlsh dizen or a citizen of the LUK and Colonles hawing the right of alode In the UK [please s
note below about which sectlons of the passport to copy).

. An explred ar current passport or national ldentity card showing the holder, or a persan narmed In the passpart
&5 the child of the hidder, 15 a national of a Europsan Economic Area country or Switzedand.

L A Registration Certificate or dooument certiiying permanent residence Issued by the Home Cifice o a natlonal
of & Buropean Eoonamic Area ooty o SwiteEriand.

L A Permanent Residence Card lssued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a Europsan
Economic Ansa country of Switzedand.

* A carment Blometdc immmigratdon Document (Blometric Residence Permit) Issued by the Home Giflce to the
holder Indicating that the person ramed Is alowsd to sty Indefinibely In the LK, of has no doe it on thelr
stay In the LIK

* A current passport encorsed to show that the holder Is eemppt from iImmigration control, Is allowed to stay
Indefinitely Inithe UK, has the right of abode In the UK, or has no tme Iimit on thelr stay in the UK.

* A current Immilgration Status Document Issued by the Home Ofce tothe holder with an endorsement
Indicating that the ramed person 15 allowsd to stay IndsAnttly In the UK or has notime limit on thelr stay in
the UK, when produced In combination with an ofclal document glving the persair's pammanent National
nsurance numibser and thelr name Issued by a Government agency o a previous employer,

L] A bdrth or adoption certifcate 1ssued in the UK, when preduced In combinationwith an oficlal docurment
giving the person’s parmanent Mational Insurance nurnber and thelr name Issued by a Govemment agency
OF @ previous employer,

* A birth or adoption certicate Issued in the Channel lands, the kle of Man of Irdand wihen produced In
combination with an ofclal document giving the persarrs permanent Mational Insurance number and thelr
name Issuad by a Government agency of a previous employer.

* A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced In comibinaticn with an
ofickal document giving the person's permanent Mational Nsurance numbser and ther name [ssued by a
Govemment agency of a previous employer.

Page 59



Continmed from previsus poge..

L] A current pessport endorssd to show that the hiolder |5 allowed to stay Inthe UK and Is currently allowsd to
waork and Is ot subject to a condition preventing the halder from doing work relating to the camying onofa
licensaie activity.

L A carrent Blometric Immigration Decurment (Blometric Residence Permit) Issued by the Home Office to the
hokder which Indicates that the ramed person can curmently stay In the UK and 1s allowed to work relation to
the camying on of a lleensable activty.

L] A camrent Residence Cand [s5ued by the Home Offlce to a person who 15 not a national of a Eunopean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who B a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

* A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph Issusd by the Home Offlce to the holder
with an endorsement Indicating that the named persan may sty In the UK, and 15 allowed to workand |s not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable aci vty
when produced In combinaticn with an offidal decument gising the person's pemmanent Natlonal Insurance
nurmb=r and their name Issued by a GOvernment agency of 3 previous employer,

* A Certificate of Applcaton, less than & months old, Issued by the Home Office under requiation 18(2) or 20(2)
of the Immikgration (Europsan Economic Ares) Reguiations 201610 a person who 15 nof a natlonal of a
Europsan Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Is a tamily membser of such a national orwha has
derivatlve rights of residence,

. Reasonabile evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their parmission to be in the UK
with the Horme Office such as the Home Oiflce a-j:mmedgammt lettar ar Fll'ml' of FII]EWE evidence, of
reasonable evidence that the parsan Fa&s an ﬂE’m or adrministratve resies FH"IE“I'IQ on an Irrrrigramn
dexision, such as an EFIFQN of admilnistratlve review refiarance nurmioer.

* Reasonablke evidence that a persan whoIs not a natlonal ofa EUTI}FEH Economic Area state or Switzerland but
wha 15 a family member of such a natlonal orwho has derlvathe ﬂgh[! ofresidence In mdslng treaty rlghts In
thie UKIncluding:

* evidence of the applicant’s ovn [dentity — such a5 a passport,
* evidence of thelr relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. 3 marlage
certificate, il partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
* evidence that the European Economic Anea nationa has a ight of permanent residence In the UK ar Is one
of the fallowing If they have been Inthe UK for mare than 2 rmanths:
m waorking e.g. employment contract, wage slips, ketber from the employer,
i self-employed e.g. contracts, Invelces, or audited accounts with a barnk,
mn studying e.g letber frorm the schood, college or university and edence of sufficient funds; or
15 salt-aufficlent e.g bank staterment s

Familly members of Europsan Econamic Area natlonals who are studying o financlally Independent must also provide
evidence thal the Eurapean Econommic Area natioral and any family mermioers hold cormprehenslve sickness Insurance In the
UE. This can Include a private medical Insurance pollcy, an EHIC cand or an 51,52 or 52 form.

original documents must not be sent to lcensing authorfbes. If the decument copled Is & passport, a topy of the
following pages should be prowided:-

1 any page contalning the holder's personal detalls Incuding natonality;

i) any page contalning the holder's photography

i any page containing the holder's sigrature;

iI¥) any page containing the date of axpiry; and

iw] any page contalning Infammation Indicating the halder has permission to enter or rermain Inthe UK and 15 pemitted bo
WL

Page 60



Continwad from prewiots page...
IFthe document I1s not 3 passport, a copy of the whole document should b2 provided

Wour Flght to work will be checked as part of your llcensing application and this could Invohe us checking your Irmmigration
skatus with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Offlce. Your licence appllication will not bea
detammined untll you have complisd with this guidance.

Home Office online Fight to work checking service

&5 an altemat!ve to prosiding a copy of the doduments Isted aoove, applicants may demorstrate thelr right o owork by
alleing the licenising autharity to carmy out a check with the Home Office onling right o wark checking serice

To dernanstrate thelr right to waork via the Home Office anline right towork checking service, applicants should Includein
this spplication thelr 9-cliglt share code (provided to them upan accessing the service at bibipe) 'wew.gov ki prove-dght-
to-wo) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (prowided within this application), will allow the licensing autharity
o Ay out the check.

Inander to estabiish the applicant's right to work, the check will nesd o Indcate that the applicant 15 allowed b work In the
Urited Kingdam and Is not suject bo a condiion preventing them friom doing work relating to the carming on of
lizensabile actvity.

An anline check will not be possible In all dcumstances bacause not all applicants will eve an Immigration status that can
ez checked online. The Home Offlce online right to work checking serdce sets out what Information andsor docurmentation
applicants will nesd In order to aocess the service. Applicants who are unaiile to obkaln a share code from the service
should submit copy docurments as set out sbove

<Prawious 1 2 2 4 5 4 2 2 2 19 11 12 13 14 15 1¢ 17 18 ¥ 20 21 Mau=

Page 61



Sectlon 20 of 21

HOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Interms of speciic regulated entertalnments please note tat:

-

Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not ecesd 500,

Flirrs: no llicence s required far not-for-profit” ilm exhibition held In community premisss between 08,00 and
23.00 0N any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the onganiser (3) gets consant to the
screaning from a person who Is responsible for the premises; and (D) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age classification ratings.

Indeor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 0800 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience doas not excead 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is requined fior a contest, exhilbition or dsplay of Graco-Roman
wrestling, of freestyle wrestiing between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, prosided that the audience does not
excead 1000, Cormbined fighting sports - defined a5 a contest, exhibition ar display whilch cornibines boxing of
wrastling with one or more martial arts — are licensabile as a boxing of wresting entertalinment rather than an
Indeor sporting event.

Liwe rmusic no licence permmssian 1S requined o
a performance of unamplifled Ihve music between 0800 and 230000 any day, an any premises
a performance of amplified live music between 0800 and 23.00 an any day on premises authorsad to sl
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audence does not excead 500,

a performance of amplifiad live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
licensad to sall alcohiol onthosa prerises, providead that the audlence does not excead 500,
a performance of amplified live music between 0B.00 and 23.00 an any day. In a church hall, viliage hall,
community hall, or ather similar community premises, that Is not llcensed by a premilses licence to ssll
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not excesd 500, and (0] the anganiser gets consent for the
parformanice from a person whio Is responsible for the pramilses.
a performance of amplifiad live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential pramises
of (17 8 leCal authonty, o 110 & schicdd, of 1) & hospital, proded that (a) the audlence does rot euceed 500,
and [b) the organisar gets consant for the performance on the relevant premises from: 1) the kol
authority concemed, or 1) the schaol ar (0 the health care prowider for the hospital.

Reconded Musicona llcence permission s raquired fon
any playing of recorded music betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authonsed to sell aloohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
any playing of recorded rmusic betwesn 0800 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, wiliage hall,
community hall, or other similar commurnity premilses, that Is not llcensed by a pramilses licence to sell
alcohod, provided that (a) the audlence does not excesd 500, and (0] the anganiser gets oonsent for the
performance frofm a person whio ls responsible for the premilses.
any playing of recorded music bebween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residentia premises of [0 a
kocal authorty, or M3 a schoal, or Q) a hospital, provided that (30 the audience doss not aceed 500, and (b
the onganilser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premisas from: () the local authority
concemed, or (1) the schaol propeletorn ar () the health care prowder for the hosplial.

WL DTG PP [rETots Pagid...

L]

Dance: no llicence s required for performances betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provded that the
audience does niot exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts o adult entertalnment remains
licensanle.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required betwesn 08,00 and 22,00 on any day, with no limit on
audienca slza for
any entertainment taking place on the prermises of the local authority where the entertalmment |5 prosided
by -or am Dehall of tha iocal authority;
any entertanment taking place on the hospltal premises of the health care prowder where the
entertalnment |5 provided by or on behalt of the health care provider;
any entertanment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertalnment Is provided by of
on behafof the school propretor; and
any entertanment (eacluding flms and a boxdng or wrestling enter@ainment) taking place at a travelling
cirous, provided that (a) it takes place within a moweable sitructure that accommododates the audence, and
b that the travalling Crous hias not been ocated on the same site for mone han 28 oonsscutive days.

< Pravious

1 2 2 4 5 # 2 & % 10 11 12 13 14 15 18 17 18 19 3@ 21 Hed»

Page 62



* requirad informatic

Sectlon 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

Thisfeemust De pald to the authonty. Ifyou oormplete the apllication orfine, you rmust pey It by dedlt of credit card.

Fea s depandent upon rateable vale Band A - £100.00 - Mo rateable value to £4300,00 Band B - £190.00- £4300.00-
£33000.00 Band - £315.00 - £33000.00 - £5F 00000 Band 0 - £450,00 - £87007 00 - £125000.00 Band E- £635.00 - £1 25001
and amowe Premmises In bands O and Eattract a multiplier where the use of the premises 15 excusively or primrlly in the
business of selling akohol for consumption on the premilses Band 0 - X2 = 900,00 Band E=}3 = 1905.00

* Fes2 amount (£] 10000

DECLARATION

This saction showd be completed by the applicant. unless you answered "Yes* to the question “Anme you anagent acting on
behalf of the 3pplicantr

* Full name \Javedt asghar |
* Capacity |owrier |
* Date | 31|/ |os| /| 200 |

dd mm VY

Add anothar signatory

Once you e finlshed you need todo the fallowing:
1. Sawe this rnrmtn:u:'mrmmputer by clicking ﬂIE.fE\'E as..

2.0 backto fkpes ap o

and comtinue 'I'|||t|"| j'l.'.‘.lf appll-:atbn

Dan't rﬁgﬁttﬁl make surs yoll have all your il..lﬁ'}':ll'ﬂl'lg dacumentation to fand.

o uppdcEd thils fle

ITI5AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUBMMAR Y CONWVICTION TO A& FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, T MAKE & FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN COMMECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DDING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECT TO
COMDCITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL FEMALTY UNDER SECTHIN 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUMAND MATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUAMNT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO S0 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASOMNABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DS CUALIFIED

<Pravious 1 2 3 4 5 £ 7 & § 10 11 12 13 14 15 18 17 18 19 20 21

Page 63



Appendix 2
Re: Notice of an application for premises licence.
Premises: The Shop
Address: 99 Main Road, Shirland, Alfreton DE55 6BA

We wish to make a representation regarding the application for a premises licence relating to the sale or
supply of alcohol for on and off sales at the above address.

We live at 2 Park Lane, Shirland, Alfreton DE55 6BH which is located next door to the shop on the right
separated by a small passageway.

We would like to object on the following grounds:
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The hours proposed of 8:00am until midnight, Monday to Sunday are not compatible with this residential
location and any late-night noise from customers travelling by car or on foot to the shop will have the effect
of disturbing the neighbours whose bedrooms are mostly located on the Main Road side of the houses.
These houses are mainly 19" century brick terraces which are directly up to the pavement.

These hours also increase the possibility of nuisance from customers who want to purchase alcohol on their
way home from the local pubs after closing time.

We already experience problems of disturbance from people walking home and talking loudly and even
urinating in passageways next to the houses and we believe if the shop is serving alcohol until midnight this
would increase these problems.

We are also concerned at the wording of the application when it comes to consumption of alcohol on the
premises. The intention in the application is for customers to sample produce before they purchase but we
would not want this to constitute permission for on-premises drinking for other purposes in the future.
There are already 4 public houses within a short distance of the shop.

S Goodwin & A Smith
2 Park Lane

Shirland

Alfreton

Derbyshire DE55 6BH

Page 64



Appendix 3

Shirland Primary School
Park Lane
Shirland

Alfreton

Derbyshire

DES55 6BH

Head Teacher: Mrs L Needham
Telephone 01773 832426

enquiries@shirland.derbyshire.sch.uk

1% October 2020

North East Derbyshire District Council

By email

Application Reference: 20/00896/LAPLO1

Application Type: Premises Licence

Premises Address: The Shop, 99 Main Road, Shirland, Alfreton, DE55 6BA.
Applicant Name: Javed Asghar

This submission is made on behalf of the Governing Body of Shirland Primary School in respect of the
licensing application quoted above. This application was discussed in some detail by Governors at their
Governing Board meeting on 29'" September 2020.

The premises are immediately adjacent to residential properties, giving rise to the possible occurrence of
public nuisance when considering that the proposed opening times for the sale of alcohol are from 8.00am
till midnight, every day of the week. This would coincide with the school being open to children arriving
and leaving the school site. Governors felt that such an approval at this time would be counter to the
current Covid 19 regulations, and could lead to anti-social behaviour, littering etc. in the vicinity of the

Page 65



premises. There is an issue with this currently, with litter and other items being dumped into the
landscaping on the boundary of the school as well as the Church/School boundary. Governors felt that this
would be exacerbated by the availability of alcohol across such an extended time period.

Shirland Primary School is close to the premises, and the section of Main Road which is the location of
these premises gets very busy and congested when parents are dropping off and picking up children from
school. The rear of the proposed licensed premises is directly opposite the school gate and zig-zag lines
and this could lead to difficulties when deliveries are being made. There would inevitably be safety issues
with both children, parents, and the general public.

Governors work hard to make safety paramount in the area outside our school. The main objective is to
protect the children from harm of any type, a responsibility which Governors discharge diligently and one
that does not stop at the school gate.

For these reasons, we would suggest respectfully that this is not an ideal site or area for licensed premises.
Yours faithfully

Dee Hill, Mrs.

Clerk to Governors

Shirland Primary School

Page 66



Appendix 4

ENVIRONME, . TAL HEALTH
: North East
01 0CT 202 Derbyshire
W District Council
BDC - I‘-IE!'_'I ENSING AUTHORITY
Errerrarrrranba-ieallE arth East Derbyshire District Cowncil, District

Council Officas, 2013 Mill Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield, 542 BNG
Representation Form
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. I
you are complating this form by hand please write legibly in black capitals. In all
CASES ensure your Bnswers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink. Use
additional shesats if necessary. You méy wish to keep a copy of the compheted Torm
o your reconds.

fwe M2+ MAS HowaTH, a5 M £0 SHBLRT, | wishto ma

representation in relation to an application that has been made in respact of the pn
described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club pramises details

Posial address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
refarence or deacription

99 mAIN FKoAd
JHIRLAND .

II Post town SHIZLAN [, Post code (if knewn) WESY 53-&

Mame of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club mmhm.a Cartificate (i !
ke
" gaven aso R

Mumber of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

Page 67



Page 68



Part 2 — Representor details
(A} DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applcable)

Cither title '
Mr | v Mrs Miss Ms {for example,
. Feav)

Surnanme First mameas

[ HowAZ i || Avdler « AN ]
Please tick v yos

| am awer 18 years old or over | "

t::m.;fmm 45, MArns 2D

alfferent from SHILLAND |

premises address |

Post town | Postcode by LA

Email address (optional) a)y /372 @ hotmaif . co. i<

(B)DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

Mame and address |

Telephona number (if any)

! E-mad address (oplional)

Page 69



This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one m'% boxes
1) the prevantion of crime and disorder
2) public safely
3) the prevantion of public AUiSaRCS -
4) the prolection of children from hamm

Please state the ground(s) for making the Representation (please resd guidance note 1)

ﬂuﬁvamﬂmﬁcnmaandnmm _‘uﬁuuﬂ'ﬂ F‘-EEFL'E- o il
OUT OF THE FRENISES -THRoL WG B o TTLES,

AND BEWE LENELALLT ﬁﬂuh‘f! MEH I CLES
WHiE Paxiced in) Tiig §IREET AMS THIS 15 A
RESIMENTIAL AdEA

Public Safsty MYSELE + MY NEIGHEOULS THKE

oW DogS ouT AT FOAT aud Tve TrowGHF

| 6F ADDITIDA AL HNTE-EJE.-HTEE PeoflE
lolTER G N TUE ALEA AT THIS T ME JOETS

- pof MALE ME Feel Sire
|

Loud WNeISE, BoT7LEs, clkist akcets +
[HoAE Berns DiseA’ded in THE STEEET

| The Prevention of Public Nulsance E

Page 70



The Prl.:llll::ﬂ-l:m of Children from Harm .
THEEE IS A& Frimiaey scwool o VEE TE
FoAd TEON THE INTENDED VENUE - AcDMo -

« CHILBREN DO OT MK,

Please use this box if you wish to provide further details, additional sheets can
| be used if necessary.

THEES 1S THE MINGAS (J& LFAEE4 THE
Y HeTSL aPPecx dov YA=OS PEOM

THIC yEnUE AND AHE EED Lton F.
APPLp) Sop whE | THE pTHSZ. hIRECTION,

As 1T IS HE GET SoME Woise SPadicinG
DISRUPTION (| F THEEE 1€ gond EviaNT oa/ &1 THE
HAY Dl WEUFREE) e oA ANVE WTHO T
AN ADBITioa AL i) K ETAE ESTF‘?J?M-E_T'H-‘I'E"!UE
N BHAT (S o THERWUEE A BUIET Vil e |

Page 71



IT 15 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of Representor or Representor’s Soficilor or other duly authorised agent (please
read guidance nate 3). If signing on behalf of the Representor please state in what

capacity.

Please Mote — Your address will be a matter of public record, if the application to which
this Representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a
Haaring.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this Representation (please read guidance node 4}

Post town Posi code

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by s-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

INCIL’ STAT

This suthority is under a duty te protect the public funds it sdminisiers, and to this end may use the
information you have provided om this form for the prevention and deteetion of fraud. It may also,
and on oecasions will be required to, share this information with other bodies responsible for
auditing or administering public funds for these purposes. For further information see the privacy
motice on the eouncil website, www.nedde.gov.uk or contact the comncil’s data profection officer.

Page 72



Morth East Derbyshire District Council collects personal information when you contact s for any
servioes we provide. We will use this information io provide these services. We may need to share
your information with service providers amd other depariments within NEDIN to easure that you
receive the best poasible service. If so, this will be made dlear in sur privacy notice. We will nat share
your mformation with third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to
iy 50 by e,

For more information explaining how we protect and use your imformation please see sur privacy
policy st www.nedde.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The Representation must be based on one or maore of the licensing objectives. Please liat
any additional information or details for example dates of problems il available.

4. The Reprasanalion form must be signed.

3. ARepresentor's agent (for examphe Solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
thadl they have actual autharity b do so.

4.  Thia is the address and contact detalls which we shall use to comeapond with you about this
Represantation.

Page 73



Appendix 5

Good Morning Licensing (Wednesday September 16%)

Reference: The Shop, 99 Main Road, Shirland, DE55 6BA

Please find this email as confirmation that we have agreed with the applicant for the above premises
licence the following wording to be added as conditions on the premises licence for the protection of
children from harm:

1. A ‘Challenge 25’ proof of age scheme will be operated at all times. Anyone attempting to
purchase alcohol that appears to be under 25 years of age will be asked for proof of their age.

2. The only forms of acceptable identification shall be either a valid photographic driving
licence, a valid passport, military identification or any other recognised form of

photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo. Failure to produce satisfactory
proof of age when purchasing alcohol will result in a refused sale.3.

3. Clear, prominent signage informing customers of the age verification policy in
operation will be clearly displayed at all entrances to the premises, at the point of sale
and in close proximity to the alcohol displayed.

4. A system of recording sales refused under the age verification policy will be operated
at all times in a non-erasable format.

At least monthly, the Designated Premises Supervisor (or deputy, authorised in writing) will:
e examine the record and compare it against the normal operating pattern for the premises
e indicate any action required following that examination
e sign off/endorse the record to indicate the above points have been carried out

The refusal record will be kept on the premises for production, on request, to an officer of a
Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the premises for a minimum of 2 years.

Please see the email thread.
We would therefore like to withdraw our objection to the licence on this basis.
Please acknowledge receipt of this email

Many thanks

Page 74



Kind Regards

Karen

Karen Bailey | Trading Standards Officer | Commissioning, Communities and Policy | Derbyshire County
Council | County Offices, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AG| Direct dial: 01629 539851
Visit us at www.derbyshire.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter | Find us on Facebook |

Wed 16/09/2020 09:52

ottium247 <ottium247@gmail. com >
Re: Licence representation

To Karen Bailey {Commissioning Communities and Folicy); | | Rowley, Darren

hi | thanks for your email , 1 am more than happy for the wording to be altered as specified ,
kind regards
javed asghar

END

Page 75


http://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/derbyshirecc
http://www.facebook.com/derbyshirecc

	Agenda
	4a LTL/02/20-21/KR - Longbarn, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow
	4b LTL/03/20-21/KR - The Shop, 99 Main Road, Shirland

